From:

Subject:

Memo,

No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Onliney/Shimla/___ WS &
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 5

CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP. Shimla

Diversion of 0.1077 ha Forest land for the construction of Police
Station State Vigilance and AntiCorruption Bureau Shimla District
Shimla HP. in favour of Deputy Superiritendent of Police, Vigilance
Anti Corruption Zone, Online File No.FP/HP/Others/143614/2021.

Please refer to Gol office memo No. FC/HPB/09/82/2022 dated

09.08.2022 on the subject cited above.

Point wise reply of observation raised by Gol given is as under:-

1. User agency has informed that, no non forest land is available in
city area of Distt. HQ Shimla as all Government land over
which Government has proprietary rights. has been classified as
forest land vide notification no. fi(a)- 1/52 dated 15" January
1952 issued by the Secretary to Chief Commissioner. Reply of
user agency is enclosed herewith.

2. As per the user agency informed that in online portal partl, B-
2.1, details of divisions' name of forest division is not editable
as it was auto dropdown in Parivesh Web Portal. Shimla
(Shimla) is known as Shimla (Rural) Forest Division. Online as
well as the Shimla Forest Division.

3. There is no construction of any residential, institutional and
commercial structure in this proposal.

4. User agency has reported that the proposed site is not that much
hilly/ sloppy and it is less than 45°/35" during the time of
construction, Brest wall will be constructed first to avoid soil
erosion/landslide. This should be prior to cutting of the hills.

5. The approval of the competent authority is enclosed herewith.

6. Area in Non availability of Non Forest Land certificate was
0.2852 hectare duly issued by the Deputy Commissioner,
District Shimla. Reply of user agency is enclosed herewith.

7. DFO Shimla has reported that, during the site inspection, it has
been found that 58 trees are standing on the proposed area and
he is requested the user agency 1o reduce the large No. of



trees/reduce the area. Thereafter the user agency has reduced the
area. The revised Tatima as well as field book has already been
submitted in proposal folders.

8. User agency has informed that there is no need to take approach
road as the proposed site is along with existing road. In this
regard, NOC from HPPWD has been obtained and the same is
enclosed herewith.

9. NOC's from HPPWD, Fire dept. Jal Shakti viBhag and HPSED
is enclosed herewith.

10. Necessary correction has been done in KML file.

11. User agency as submitted that the proposed site is not that much
hilly/sloppy. During the time of construction, Brest wall be
constructed first to avoid soil erosion/landslide.

12. Revised CA Scheme i.e 215 plants is prepared and uploaded
online as well as enclosed herewith.

13. The CA land proposed is in UPF-583 Sohal, the copy of
working plan is enclosed herewith.

14. Necessary correction has been done in online part-II.

Encl: As above.

G

Chief Conservator of IForests
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla



